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Sub: Public Suggestions for MID-TERM REVIEW OF MASTER PLAN FOR DELHI-2021

Re.: Appropriate justice is still missing. Skill Training Centres under Coaching Centres category are still
waiting for unambiguous verdict.

Respected Sir,

Sir, you must be aware of our genuine problems as we have been interacting with you about the
unreasonable restriction and ambiguity.

Sir, we request you to please review the following and suitably incorporate in the MPD amendments:

. ® Sir all Coaching Institutes and \'ocational training centres and skill training centres including Computer
) Training, Language Training, offer their certificates. But the point 15.7(f) in MPD-2021 says, structured
courses leading directly to degree / diploma shall however not be permitted, which is only ambiguous
and jeopardize the complete process of training. How any training centre/coaching centre will impart
skill education without having a\course structured and why will these not award the certificate at the end
of the training. We request Yoy to klEL-nf delete “Structured courses leadmg directly to degree /
diploma shall however not be permltted” ' )(.,ax K7 (4) v miD-102]

e All Coaching institutes including Computer Training, Language Training, Distance Education Centre,
Tuition Centres should be allowed to operate from 9-meter roads in all colonies which are developed by
DLF like developers such as South Extn.-1 as in such colonies only 9 sq. mtrs were built in.

e The plot size restriction should be waived completely.

e The definition of coaching institutes should be expanded and should include Computer Training centre,
Language Training centre, Distance Education Centre, and Tuition Centres to avoid the confusion at MCD
level.

® As Per 15.7.2 of MPD 2021 “Coaching centres/ tuition centres shall also be allowed to operate on a
minimum ROW of 9m unless lesser ROW is specified in all colonies planned and developed prior to 1962
including A and B category colonies.”

o It should be replaced with “Coaching centres/ tuition centres shall also be allowed to operate on a
minimum ROW of 9m unless lesser ROW is specified in all colonies planned prior to 1962 including
A and B category colonies.”

The present conversion charges are too much for a computer centre to pay, we must get relief from the
conversion charges and should be spared.

Sir, while thanking you once again for sparing your precious time, and making an effort to understand the
pain of this small but most imperative section as always, may we request you to kindly save us from the
injustice before it becomes irretrievable.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,
For IPED )
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